CAMPUS COUNSELLING & PLACEMENT CELL

Annual Report 2017-18





Uttar Banga Krishi Viswavidyalaya Pundibari, Cooch Behar West Bengal-736165



Compiled byDr. O.P. Chaturvedi,
Member CCPC

Edited by Dr. K. Pradhan, Associate Professor & Placement Officer

UTTAR BANGA KRISHI VISWAVIDYALAYA

Pundibari, Cooch Behar, West Bengal-736165

Faculty of Agriculture

From:

Prof.(Dr). D. Mukhopadhyay DSW(Actg.)

Email- <u>dibsm107@gmail.com</u> Mobile No. 9434197891



Date- 31.08.2018

Foreword

I am happy to learn that the Placement Cell of Uttar Banga Krishi ViswaVidyalaya has published its Annual report for the year 2017—2018 by establishing a platform, where the students can showcase their talents to explore opportunities at various service sectors. The performance of the cells by placing a large section of students in good companies and organizations since couple of years is overwhelming. The relentless support of the staff and students associated with the placement cell will perhaps be reflected in this report at the periphery of the campus drive.

I wish all the success of the cell and congratulate for the painstaking endeavor taken for publishing the annual report that will be a source of inspiration for the aspirants.

(D. Mukhopadhyay)

UTTAR BANGA KRISHI VISWAVIDYALAYA

Pundibari, Cooch Behar, West Bengal-736165

Dr. Kausik PradhanAssociate Professor &
Placement Officer



Preface

The Campus Counselling & Placement Cell of the University plays a crucial role in organizes career guidance programmes and locating career opportunities for Under Graduate and Post Graduate students passing out from the university by keeping in touch with reputed agro based firms and industrial. The Placement Cell operates round the year to facilitate contacts between companies and graduates. The number of students placed through the campus interviews is continuously rising. On invitation, many reputed Organisation, Industries and NGOs visit the institute to conduct interviews.

The Annual Report of the Campus Counselling & Placement Cell of Uttar Banga Krishi Viswavidyalaya is an initiative towards presenting a glimpse of the activities conducted by the cell in the year 2017-18. This report illustrates the functions, activities of Campus Counselling and Placement Cell, details of meetings among the members, details of on campus and off campus interviews of the students to place the highly talented, enthusiastic, competent and potential graduates of the University, registration procedure for the students under the cell with the help of "Registration Form", and details of One day Career Counselling Session by AGRI-CAREER.

Placement Officer

Contents

Sl. No.	Content	Page No.
1.	Campus counselling cum placement cell Members:	1
2.	Activities of Campus Counselling cum Placement Cell	3
3.	Faculty wise details of students placed (2017-18)	3
4.	ANNEXURE-I	4
	List of Meetings and point of discussion	
5.	ANNEXURE-II	5
6.	ANNEXURE-III	11
	Invitation to Employer	
7.	ANNEXURE-IV	12
	Registration Form	
8.	ANNEXURE-V	14
	One day Career Counselling Session by AGRI-CAREER	
9.	Details of Students Placement	i-vi

Campus Counselling and Placement cell

The Campus Counselling cum Placement Cell (CCPC) is an extension of the academic pursuit of the University. It guides and prepares students to excel in careers, both academic and professional, through Diversified exposures both within and outside the campus. The Cell regularly engages the students in activities and expert lectures from academic and corporate world. It also disseminates information among the students about the opportunities available to them through internet, newspapers, websites, departmental notices, social networking sites etc. The placement cell encourages students to work as a team and be responsible collectively for the decisions they make for the placement cell. These experiences help students to inculcate leadership quality and team management skills.

Campus Counselling cum Placement Cell is reconstituted in 2016 with an *adhoc* committee in the university. The campus counselling cum placement cell is led by a placement officer.

Campus counselling cum placement cell Members:

Sl. No.	Name and Designation	Placement cell
1.	Dr. K. Pradhan, Associate Professor and	Placement Officer
	Head, Department of Agricultural	
	Extesnsion, UBKV, Pundibari, Cooch Behar	
2.	Er. Himadri Konar, Assistant Professor,	Convener
	Faculty of Technology, UBKV, Pundibari,	
	Coochbehar.	
3.	Dr. Amrit Tamang, Assistant Professor,	Member
	Department of Soil Science and Agricultural	
	Chemistry and DSW (Acting), UBKV,	
	Pundibari, Cooch Behar	
4.	Dr. Saikat Das, Assistant Professor and	Member

	Incharge, AIW&BIP, UBKV, Pundibari,	
	Coochbehar	
5.	Dr. Om Prakash Chaturvedi, Assistant	Invitee Member
	Professor, Faculty of Technology, UBKV,	
	Pundibari, Coochbehar.	
6.	Prof. P. K. Paul, Associate Professor and	Member
	Head, Department of Pomology and Post	
	Harvest technology, UBKV, Pundibari,	
	Coochbehar	
7.	Dr. Amarendu Mondal, Resident	Member
	Superintendent cum NSS Coordinator,	
	UBKV, Pundibari, Coochbehar	
8.	One student representative	Member

The Placement Cell started functioning with a very clear objective of ensuring a higher placement record and a better reach to the students of the University.

To facilitate this objective, a 'Placement Awareness Meeting' was conducted, under which, the Members of the Campus counselling cum placement cell members had briefed the rules, regulation, registration process of the Campus counselling cum placement cell and its planned activities in front of the students representatives of different years. This ensured that the students were well informed about the placement activities of the University and their part in it.

Activities of Campus Counselling cum Placement Cell:

Within this short period the reconstituted Campus counselling cum placement cell has conducted four meetings among the members of the cell (Annexure-I). One guideline for Campus counselling cum placement cell was prepared in consultation with the members for conducting the on campus and off campus interviews of the students to place the highly talented, enthusiastic, competent and potential graduates of the University (Annexure-II). The cell has already

been invited several companies namely Mahindra and Mahindra Limited, Sonalika International Tractor Limited, TAFE, Pick N Serve Foods Private Limited, PRADAN, Dhanuka Agritech Limited, etc. for conducting campus interviews through "Invitation to Employer" letter (Annexure-III) and registered the students under the cell with the help of "Registration Form" for students (Annexure-IV).

The placement cell has successfully conducted a campus interview for engaging the students in Tata Rallis Private Limited. Two students from Faculty of horticulture and Faculty of Agriculture were shortlisted by the company. One students from M.Sc.(Ag) got the job in Axis bank. A total three UG students from Faculty of Technology have appeared in the off campus interview conducted by Sonalika International Tractor and got placement. Four UG students from Faculty of Technology were placed in Ace Tractor Limited through off campus interview.

Faculty wise details of students placed (2017-18)

Sl.No.	Discipline	Pvt./Others
1.	Faculty of Agriculture	2
2.	Faculty of Horticulture	1
3.	Faculty of Technology	7

The provisions of student registration process and Company registration process was created for conducting smooth campus interviews.

One Career Counselling Session was organised jointly by AGRI-CAREER and the Campus counselling and placement cell at Swami Vivekananda Hall, Uttar Banga Krishi Viswavidyalaya at Pundibari, Coochbehar (ANNEXURE-IV).

An exhaustive list of students along with their placement status has been annexed in ANNEXURE-V.

ANNEXURE-I

List of Meetings and point of discussion

Sl.No.	Date	Point of discussion
1.	28.04.2017	Future plan of work
		Road map for the current year
		Any other
2.	11.07.2017	Conduction of campus interview for Tata Rallis company in campus smoothly
		Any other
3.	14.09.2017	Conduction of campus interview for Axis bank in campus smoothly
		Any other
4.	10.01.2018	Requisition setting for placement cell
		Note sheet for deployment of employee
		Preparation of Annual Report 2016-17
		Any other

ANNEXURE-II

Campus Counselling and Placement Cell (CCPC) shall aim to provide placement assistance for all passing out students. These guidelines are framed to ensure equality and fairness of opportunity to all the students. All students who opt for placement through the CCPC shall abide by the guidelines prescribed herein below.

Any breach of rules specified below by any student, shall be taken up seriously by the CCPC who in turn will view the matter and take action against the student, as it may deem fit.

The University reserves the right of modifying any or all of the above norms and/or stipulating additional norms for placement which, in its judgment and discretion, are likely to benefit the students, immediately or in the future.

Placement is a privilege extended to the students not a right.

Final authority in case of any dispute would be the Placement Officer his/her decision will be final.

The purpose & Scope of the placement guidelines is to define the overall structure & processes of the placement of passing out students, and to structure the roles & responsibilities of the teams working on this process of corporate relation cell. The guidelines will ensure that maximum number of students get on campus placement. Maintain the quality standards of the jobs offered and the whole team work according to the defined processes to achieve the common objective.

CCPC will coordinate with faculty head in collection of resume and other students' data.

CCPC team will coordinate in updating the data base of recruiting organisation and in organising guest lectures, campus placements, seminar etc.

CPCC will coordinate in contacting potential recruiters.

Important Instructions for students

Before the placement

The students will:

- ✓ Complete all required documentation, for example, updated resumes in template issued by Placement Committee, submission of relevant information in accordance with the CCPC;
- ✓ If there is any change in CV (mob. No./email id/address) students should immediately inform the CCPC;
- ✓ Formally disclose any disability which may affect the placement and for which they are seeking additional support during the placement;
- ✓ Make contact with the CCPC once officially advised to do so.
- ✓ Carry their University student ID at all times and adhere to all by -laws, rules, regulations, policies and procedures of the placement department including any dress codes;
- ✓ Maintain a level of conduct appropriate to a student in a professional setting and in accordance with the University's Code of Conduct;
- ✓ Maintain an appropriate level of confidentiality regarding any placement information if advised by placement cell;
- ✓ Inform the placement cell of any absences from the placement;
- ✓ Advise the CCPC immediately of any incident or concern regarding their safety and well-being during the placement.

Clothing

Men

Men should wear a well -tailored suit in traditional colours such as navy blue, charcoal gray or black, in solid or subtle stripe patterns (e.g., pinstripe). The shirt needs to be a long-sleeve and button-down, preferably in a solid colour such as white or a light blue. The tie can have a small print or colour; however, its overall appearance should be conservative.

Socks need to be a dark solid or a small pattern. Shoes need to be in leather (Black or Brown).

Women

Women should wear a well-tailored suit in colours such as navy blue, charcoal gray or black.

A trouser and matching blazer is also a good option. Wear low to medium leather, heeled shoes. Never wear open toe shoes.

Hair/Makeup

Keep hair nice and neat. There is no specific hairstyle recommended only that your hair should be clean and well groomed. For short haired women, hair should be shampooed and nicely cut and for long hairs it should be nicely tied up.

Women, wear natural looking makeup that will flatter and compliment, not overpower, your outfit and wear only a conservative amount of jewellery.

For men, beards and other facial hair should be neatly trimmed. Also be aware that some industries and organizations may frown on long hair or facial hair. Nails should be clean and in proper shape and size. Do not use perfume or cologne.

Placement Process

Targeted companies will be identified and contacted through personal visits, mailers, phone the decision of conducting the recruitment drive will be of the CCPC.

The students are free to apply in any number of companies offering jobs in their opted specialization.

The student should inform CCPC if they have earlier applied for the same company on their own.

If a company has approached the CCPC or is in the process of approaching the CCPC for placements, no student shall approach any of these companies on their own, except through CCPC.

Students should submit a soft & duly signed hard copy of their resume to the CCPC before the start of placements.

Students are advised to keep sufficient copies of resume, passport size photos, etc ready so as to submit it as per the requirement of company. No requests for taking the printouts of resumes from the CCPC department will be entertained.

Short listing

Companies may do short listing of students themselves on the basis of information supplied by the students in their registration profile or CVs/Resumes. In case a company insists on short listing to be done by the University without explicitly citing any criteria, it will be done on the basis of Criteria determined in consultation with the School Dean and the Manager, Corporate Relations.

Interview Procedure

Interview schedules will be decided by CPCC in consultation with visiting Company executives. Thereafter no modifications shall be entertained, except under very unusual circumstances.

Students shall

- ✓ Keep record of organizations and positions for which they apply.
- ✓ Keep notes on the job details announced. These are useful at the time of interview.
- ✓ Prepare completely for attending the various Written Tests, Group Discussions and Interviews, particularly in respect of the specific company for which they are appearing.
- ✓ Students shall not, at the time of interview, negotiate with the employer about salary and terms different from what is announced earlier, unless the announcement specifies that the salary is negotiable.
- ✓ While attending interviews, students must be punctual and come in formal dress only.
- ✓ Never take a cell phone into an interview.
- ✓ The students must observe and adhere to all codes of conduct rules specified by CCPC

✓ While answering questions in the interview, students should observe decorum. They should abstain from making any kind of derogatory remarks about others. The impact of the behaviour exhibited by the interviewees has at times reduced the opportunities available to future batches of students. Irresponsible behaviour, such as efforts to "market" oneself, derogatory remarks about other candidates or the university, negotiations other than those purported under the due process, will be seriously viewed. Such students may be denied further Placement Assistance.

Keeping the company's convenience in view, selection processes may take place in University Campus or any other venue decided by the Company

The students may be required to travel and attend the same. The CCPC shall pass on the information received from the organization to the concerned students. The students are expected to make their own travel and other arrangements.

It is compulsory for every student who has applied for a particular company, to attend the Pre

Placement Talk (PPT) of that company. If a student does not attend two consecutive PPTs, he/she will not be allowed to apply till further clearance from the University Placement Officer.

Withdrawal Procedure

Any student who has applied for a particular company can withdraw from the company after the Pre Placement Talk.

In case of the students going directly to the company premises for the selection process, if the profile/package communicated to them by the CCPC is not the same, the students can withdraw from the selection process.

Once the selection procedure has started, students cannot withdraw at any stage, unless they have a final offer from another organization. It is presumed that

students would apply for a position after careful consideration of all the relevant aspects.

If a student does not appear for interview after giving the nomination and confirmation after PPT, he/she is deemed to have withdrawn.

Only in very exceptional circumstances, with the permission of University Placement Officer a student shall be permitted to withdraw from the selection procedure of attending preliminary interview if shortlisted by the organization at any stage.

Subject to permission as above, a student can withdraw a maximum three times from the selection processes provided by the University

The moment he/she refuses to sit for the interview for the third time, he will be out of the Placement Process

Job Offers

- > Students are permitted to receive a maximum of one job offer only
- A student shall be allowed to go through the selection processes, based on specified criteria, till he/she secures a job offer.
- ➤ Students shall not request any organization to keep an offer pending. Any such request shall be considered as a serious breach of the placement norms.
- ➤ They shall also not request their future employers to allow extension of deadline for communication of their decision regarding offers made by an organization.
- ➤ Such a job offer shall be treated as a final offer and the student shall not be eligible for placement assistance, thereafter
- ➤ All offers of a particular company shall be announced at the end of the selection process of that company. All offers shall be routed through the CCPC only.

ANNEXURE-III

Invitation to Employer

Dear Sir/Madam,

It is a pleasure to welcome you to the Campus Counselling and Placement Cell of Uttar Banga Krishi Vishwavidyalaya (UBKV), Pundibari, Cooch Behar, West Bengal, India. UBKV (established in 2001) is highly reputed, the most prestigious and well known for its emphasis on academic excellence. I being the placement officer of this University would like to draw your kind attention in the matter that the university is producing the highly talented, enthusiastic, competent and potential graduates of Agriculture, Horticulture and Agricultural Engineering through the course-credit systems of education from this University to serve the different sectors with the help of our dedicated and sincere efforts. Our University is conducting various UG (B.Sc. (Hons) in Agri/Horti. and B.Tech in Agril. Engg.) and PG courses (M.Sc.) in agriculture and allied disciplines in addition to Ph.D. Courses. With its stringent procedure, it admits the best students from all over India. Taught by an eminent and experienced faculty, the students are rigorously trained in both theoretical and practical fields according to the national norms. They are thus well-equipped to handle analytical as well as quantitative issues that help them to meet the challenges of the corporate world. Our University has a strong research, teaching and extension base and the students are groomed to meet all the present and future requirements of the private and public sectors. Without doubt, they are amongst the finest budding agriculturist in the country. Taking this opportunity, I would like to request you to come forward for making gainful use of the competent and talented student mass of this University.

In view of the above, it will be highly appreciated if you kindly either visit our campus or call our students in your office or at any other places to take their interviews for employment at your convenience. We assure you of all possible helps and cooperation at the time of visit of your Selection Committee/Team to our campus for holding such interview. Kindly make all correspondences to the under mentioned (Email: placementubkv@gmail.com) in this regard for taking further necessary actions from the end of this University.

The positive response from your end would be highly acknowledged.

Thanking you in anticipation,

(K.Pradhan)
Placement Officer

ANNEXURE-IV

Registration Form

Campus Counselling and Placement Cell

Uttar Banga Krishi Vishwavidyalaya,

Coochbehar (W.B.)

REGISTRATION FORMAT FOR PLACEMENT

- > Fill up the form neatly & legibly. Incomplete bio-data forms will not be accepted.
- > Students selected earlier for any job through this Office needs not to apply.

1. Name in full (Block letter).....

Affix passport size photograph

2. Date of BirthSexMarital Status						
3. Father's Nam	3. Father's Nameand his occupation					
4. Category: Ge	eneral/SC/ST/OBC (Please specia	fy)		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	
5. Have you gra	duated from this Un	niversity? (fo	r PG student	ts)		Yes/No
6. Mailing Adda	ress					
Telephone /mob	oile]	Email ID		
7. Academic Pro	ofile					
Exam/Degrees	Board/University	Year	Div.	OGPA	Marks	Subject/
					(%)	Specialization
Secondary						
Higher						
Secondary						
Bachelor						
Master						
Doctoral						

8. Have you ever been dropped from University on account of indiscipline? Yes/No						
9. Name of the degree programme for which presently registered						
(i) Degree(ii) Department						
ii) College/Institute(iv) OGPA till last semester						
(v) To be completed by (Tentative month & year)						
10. Title of thesis (Master/Ph.D. Degree)						
11. Experience (Practical Training/Rural Agril. Work Experience etc.).						
15. Publications (Research/Technical/Popular articles) if any						
16. Computer Literacy.						
17. Extra-curricular Activities.						
18. Language Proficiency (Speak only/ Write only /Speaks &Write)						
(a) Hindi(c) Regional						
19. Hobbies/Interests.						
20. Registration fees (Non-refundable) Paid: RsReceipt No						
21. Name of the Company/Employer applied for						
DECLARATION						
I certify that the information given from serial no. 1-21 is true/correct to the best of my knowledge and believe						
and if any information furnished by me turn out to be false/incorrect, my candidature is liable to be						
automatically rejected.						
Date:						
Place:						
Signature of applicant						

NB: No TA/DA shall be paid for attending campus interview. Campus Counselling and Placement Cell, UBKV does not take any responsibility for delays/postponement or cancellation of interview/selection by the employer or organization.

ANNEXURE-V

One day Career Counselling Session by AGRI-CAREER

Campus counselling and placement cell of the university in its meeting has decided to organise a career Counselling Session in association with Agri-Career, Delhi at Swami Vivekananda Auditorium on the basis of the proposal sent by Agri-Career, a National Level Talent Acquisition six year experienced Company specialized in 300+ Agriculture, Food & Rural Development Companies, Agri-Career. In addition to that Agri-Career also wants to discuss for a probable MOU with our University for WIn-Win situation in relation to training, placements and counselling of our students. Already the Agri career has organised the same session in different agricultural universities like SKNAU, CAU, JNKVV, JAU, RLBCAU etc.



In the Career Counseling Session Agri-career was discussing about the opportunities available to agriculture students after UG/PG & opportunities in private sector for agriculture/horticulture/food technology/forestry ABM professionals. It had also discussed about the expectation of the corporate during interview apart from CV format/word/linkedin/youtube. The Agri-Career continued the session for three and half hrs to conduct the session along with the final year BSc and all MSc and PhD students of three faculties.





This one day session was inaugurated by the Hon'ble Vice Chancellor, respected Registrar and Dean, Post Graduate Studies of this University and the three technical sessions were organised by two representatives namely Mr. Yubraj Manish and Ms. Jasleen Kaur from Agri-Career, Delhi along with the placement officer of this University.







Details of Student Placement

B. Sc. (Ag) Hons. [2017-18]

Sl.	Registration No	Student name	Mobile	Email	Placed at
No.					
1	A-2013-1-B	Abhishek Das			M. Sc.
2	A-2013-2-B	Abhranil Das			M. Sc.
3	A-2013-3-B	Alindip Ghosh			M. Sc.
4	A-2013-4-B	Amit Saha			M. Sc.
5	A-2013-8-B	Arghadeep Ray			M. Sc.
6	A-2013-9-B	Arindam Shannigrahi	8900190548	arindam.sannigrahi@gmail.com	Research Analyst, Mordor Intelligence
7	A-2013-10-B	Arnab Kundu			M. Sc.
8	A-2013-11-B	Ashok Barman			M. Sc.
9	A-2013-13-B	Bappa Mandal	9434820980	mandalbappaditya6@gmail.com	M. Sc.
10	A-2013-14-B	Basudeb Ghosh			M. Sc.
11	A-2013-15-B	Bishal Sarkar			M. Sc.
12	A-2013-16-B	Bishesh Rai	7384216677	bisheshisperfect@gmail.com	M. Sc.
13	A-2013-17-B	Deepayan Roy	7501520530		M. Sc.
14	A-2013-18-B	Gopal Dutta			M. Sc.
15	A-2013-20-B	Joy Dutta			M. Sc.
16	A-2013-22-B	Khurshid Alam			M. Sc.
17	A-2013-23-B	Krishanu Dey			M. Sc.
18	A-2013-24-B	Krishna Pada Sarkar			M. Sc.
19	A-2013-25-B	Kumaresh Dasgupta	9641587687		M. Sc.
20	A-2013-26-B	Md Abutalaha Hossain			M. Sc.
21	A-2013-27-B	Moupiya Roy			M. Sc.
22	A-2013-28-B	Mritunjoy Barman			M. Sc.
23	A-2013-29-B	Nandini Saha			M. Sc.

24	A-2013-30-B	Naresh Kumar Samal	7047651335	debb8900@gmail.com	M. Sc.
25	A-2013-31-B	Nibir Sarkar	7872893308	sbell9736@gmail.com	Apprentice,
					PRADAN (NGO)
26	A-2013-35-B	Rahul Karjee	8016827595	karjeerahul380@gmail.com	M. Sc.
27	A-2013-36-B	Rakesh Sardar			M. Sc.
28	A-2013-37-B	Raktim Mitra			M. Sc.
29	A-2013-38-B	Sailesh Deb Karjee	7098258365	sdebkarjee7098@gmail.com	M. Sc.
30	A-2013-39-B	Samrat Ghosh			M. Sc.
31	A-2013-40-B	Shahnoor Alam	9932131035		M. Sc.
32	A-2013-41-B	Snigdha Mondal			M. Sc.
33	A-2013-42-B	Sohini Talukdar			M. Sc.
34	A-2013-43-B	Sripriya Das			M. Sc.
35	A-2013-45-B	Subhasis Sarkar			M. Sc.
36	A-2013-47-B	Swati Chakraborty			M. Sc.
37	A-2013-48-B	Tushar Kanti			M. Sc.
		Chowdhury			
38	A-2013-49-B	Vivek Paul			M. Sc.
39	A-2013-50-B	Zaherul Islam	8116243713		M. Sc.

B. Sc. (Hort) Hons. [2017-18]

Sl.	Registration No	Student name	Mobile	Email	Placed at
No.					
1	H-2013-2-B	Akashdeep Roy	8906173631	akash.90461993@gmail.com	M. Sc.
2	H-2013-5-B	Ishani Roy			M. Sc.
3	Н-2013-7-В	Lidia Mochary			M. Sc.
4	H-2013-8-B	Mahabub Alam			M. Sc.
5	H-2013-9-B	Mayuri Nag			M. Sc.
6	H-2013-11-B	Paramita Roy			M. Sc.

7	H-2013-12-B	Payel Ghosh			M. Sc.
8	H-2013-14-B	Prashantha Gurung	9635931009	prashantha.gurung92@gmail.com	M. Sc.
9	H-2013-15-B	Soumyadeep Basak			M. Sc.

B. Tech. (Ag. Engg) [2017-18]

Sl.	Registration No	Student name	Mobile	Email	Placed at
No.					
1	AE-2013-1-B	Ambuza Roy			M. Tech. at BCKV
2	AE-2013-3-B	Anish Ganguly	8335005978	akg_ganguly@yahoo.co.in	
3	AE-2013-4-B	Arindam Bala	7278728856	arindambala7@gmail.com	Axis Bank, Asst. Manager
4	AE-2013-5-B	Bapi Bhowal	8509979294	bapibhowal@gmail.com	
5	AE-2013-6-B	Bhaskar Chandra Das	8670893731	loggontobhaskar@gmail.com	
6	AE-2013-7-B	Bibek Ishore	9002946235	bibekishore5@gmail.com	
7	AE-2013-8-B	Debnath Mahata	9614911271	debnat02@gmail.com	M. Tech. at BCKV
8	AE-2013-9-B	Jagannath Narjinary	8609096246	narjijagannath@gmail.com	M. tech. BCKV
9	AE-2013-10-B	Pushpraj Gautam	8759591266	gautamyadav857@gmail.com	
10	AE-2013-11-B	Rohan Lal			
11	AE-2013-12-B	Subham Shankar			
12	AE-2013-13-B	Sudipta Some			
13	AE-2013-14-B	Tathagata Sinha			
14	AE-2013-15-B	Yogesh Kumar	8759593882	kyogesh2u@gmail.com	M. Tech. at CCSHAU
15	AE-2014-L-16-B	Ajoy Mahato	9679166543	ajoymahato18855@gmail.com	
16	AE-2014-L-17-B	Arup Mondal	865314135	arup.096@gmail.com	Axis Bank, Asst. Manager
17	AE-2014-L-18-B	Souvik Kumar Ghosh	9735123257	souvikkumarghosh2@gmail.com	Axis Bank, Asst. Manager
18	AE-2014-L-19-B	Swarup Dutta	9734523323	swarupdutta956@gmail.com	

10	AE-2010-06-B	Kamal Ekka		
17	AE-2010-06-B	Kamal Ekka		

M. Sc. (Ag) [2017-18]

Sl.	Registration No	Student name	Mobile	Email	Placed at
No.					
1	A-2015-07-M	Debayan Mondal	9874704534	mondal.debayan99@gmail.com	Ph. D. at UBKV
2	A-2015-20-M	Ranjeet Kumar	9851373157		Preparation for job
3	A-2015-13-M	Murali H. A.			Nationalized Bank
4	A-2015-30-M	Subhrajyoti Panda	9438169826	subhrajyotip1992@gmail.com	Ph. D. at UBKV
5	A-2015-12-M	Keshav Ram	9091234396	keshavsinha350@gmail.com	Preparation for job
6	A-2015-04-M	Biman Maity	9734454226	biman100002@gmail.com	Ph. D. at UBKV
7	A-2015-02-M	Arijit Sing Sardar	8670334260	arijitsing@gmail.com	Preparation for job
8	A-2015-17-M	Prantick Singha	8016314771	pranticksingha@gmail.com	Ph. D. at UBKV
9	A-2015-11-M	Jaladhar Gorain	8972198071	jaladhar421@gmail.com	Ph. D. at BCKV
10	A-2015-34-M	Urjashi Bhattacharya	8972140067	urjashibhattacharya@gmail.com	Ph. D. at BCKV
11	A-2015-10-M	Everest Lepcha	7478346717	everestlepcha23@gmail.com	Ph. D. at UBKV
12	A-2015-18-M	Rajesh Saha	7384868792	rajeshsaha61@gmail.com	Ph. D. at UBKV
13	A-2015-14-M	Nabarun Paul	8670937791	np2801@gmail.com	Ph. D. at UBKV
14	A-2015-01-M	Abhijith M.	9851543299	abhikoilery@gmail.com	Preparation for job
15	A-2015-32-M	Susmita Jha	9091232729	susmita.jha.0791@gmail.com	Ph. D. at UBKV
16	A-2015-28-M	Soumen Mandal	9547025252	soumenmandal851@gmail.com	BTM
17	A-2015-19-M	Rakesh Patsa	7031101360	rakeshpatsa@gmail.com	Ph. D. at BCKV
18	A-2015-31-M	Suman Dutta	8145807617	sumandutta2014.sd82@gmail.com	Ph. D. at BCKV

19	A-2015-33-M	Tanmoy Nag	8101055188	tnag4580gmail.com	SRF
20	A-2015-03-M	Basabduttaa Bhabai			Ph. D. at UBKV
21	A-2015-12-M	Navneet Kumar Singh			IFFCO, FIELD OFFICER
22	A-2015-09-M	Dibakar Ray			Ph. D. at BCKV
23	A-2015-16-M	Parijat De			Ph. D. at UBKV
24	A-2015-23-M	Samaresh Sahoo			Ph. D. at UBKV
25	A-2014-09-M	Nirmal Kumar Barman			ATM
26	A-2015-27-M	Siddhartha Shankar Sharma			Ph. D. at UBKV
27	A-2015-29-M	Sourav Hazari			Ph. D. at BCKV
28	A-2015-05-M	Bireshwar Kundu			Ph. D. at UBKV
29	A-2015-06-M	Biwash Gurung			Ph. D. at UBKV
30	A-2015-26-M	Shankar Mahato			Ph. D. at BCKV
31	A-2015-24-M	Sandeep Mandal			Ph.D. at IGKV

^{*}BTM- Block Technology Manager under ATMA project, ATM- Assistant Technology Manager under ATMA project, SRF- Senior Research Fellow

M.Sc. (Hort) [2017-18]

Sl.	Registration No	Student name	Mobile	Email	Placed at
No.					
1	H-2015-06-M	Lakpa Doma Lepcha			ATM
2	H-2015-04-M	Arghya Mani			Ph. D. at BCKV
3	H-2015-02-M	Abid Hayat			Ph. D. at BCKV
4	H-2015-11-M	Riman Saha Chowdhury			Ph. D. at UBKV
5	H-2015-09-M	Monika Kumari			Housewife

6	H-2015-05-M	Kshouni Das			Ph. D. at UBKV
7	H-2015-10-M	Pinkey Dukpa			Ph. D. at BCKV
8	H-2015-08-M	Manas Mandal	8101286737	manasmandalhort@gmail.com	Ph. D. at UBKV
9	H-2015-03-M	Archana. C			Preparation for job
10	H-2015-01-M	A. Anjaneyulu			Ph. D. at BCKV

^{*}ATM- Assistant Technology Manager under ATMA project

Ph. D. (Agriculture) [2017-18]

Sl.	Registration No	Student name	Mobile	Email	Placed at
No.					
1	A-2013-11-D	Soumitra Kankar Das			SRF
2	A-2012-09-D	Bharat Singh Ambesh			
3	A-2012-05-D	Gharde Satish Krushna			Assistant Professor
4	A-2013-08-D	Rema Das	7602794206	remadas.cob2013@gmail.com	Assistant Professor
5	A-2013-02-D	Amita Hanglem	7584831140	amitah13@gmail.com	ATM

^{*}ATM- Assistant Technology Manager under ATMA project, SRF- Senior Research Fellow

Ph. D. (Horticulture) [2017-18]

Sl.	Registration No	Student name	Mobile	Email	Placed at
No.					
1	H-2013-3-D	Rocky Thokcom	7063102350	rockythokchomaau@gmail.com	Assistant Professor, Din
					Dayal Upadhyay
					College, Imphal
2	H-2012-7-D	Abinash Moirangthem	7001170578	maddynash12@gmail.com	Assistant Professor



Published by Campus Counselling & Placement Cell Uttar Banga Krishi Viswavidyalaya Pundibari, Cooch Behar West Bengal-736165

